POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25
Bannock County, Idaho

TO: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent

FROM: Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations
DATE: March 17, 2020

RE: CARPET AND COVE BASE BID RESULTS

On March 4, 2020, bids were opened for Carpet and Cove Base at various District buildings.
Seven (7) vendors were invited to bid. Bids from two (2) vendors were received as shown below.
The lowest responsible total bid for all projects is highlighted.

Wall 2 Wall
Commercial Carpets Plus
Flooring Color Tile

Pocatello, ID Pocatello, ID
Project 1 $9,555.00 $10,097.38
Project 2 $6,214.00 $5,223.31
Project 3 $10,735.00 $10,381.70
Project 4 $95,770.00 $97,532.41
TOTAL BID $122,274.00 $123,234.80

Board Action Requested: Motion to award Project bids to Wall 2 Wall Commercial Flooring for
$122,274.00. The above total bid amount represents the lowest cumulative responsible bid. The
total bid award is approximately $70,992.00 under the estimated 2020-2021 Capital Improvement
Program budget of $193,266.



